
Employee 184



Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184



Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184

Employee 184









From:  
on behalf of  
Sent: 12/24/2020 4:42:24 PM 
To: Andrew Diamond  
CC:   

  
Subject: Re: COVID Vaccine Planning - SF DPH + One Medical -- Time-sensitive update & question 

Thanks, Andrew. 

And to clarify, the two groups we took out of our 940 were: 
- Patient facing teams who live and work in the Bay Area but outside of SF 
- Administrative non patient facing teams ( engineers, billing, etc) who live in non SF Bay Area counties and 
have been working from home instead of at their normal SF office 

What is remaining in our 521 is: 
- Patient facing teams who live or work in SF 
- Administrative non patient facing teams who live in SF 

Please let us know if that aligns with your guidance. We want to be thoughtful and fair at every step here! 

Thanks, 
 

On Thu, Dec 24, 2020 at 5:30 AM Andrew Diamond < > wrote: 
Hi  et al., thank you again for the productive call yesterday, and we're really looking forward to serving 
our hometown in this historic effort! 

Based on your guidance to use our SFDPH allotment strictly for people who live or work in San Francisco, 
we've decreased our count of eligible employees to 521. The remainder of our employees in the Bay Area are 
in other counties, so if you're able to connect us with vaccination planning officials at DPHs in Marin, 
Alameda, Contra Costa, San Mateo and Santa Clara counties that would be fantastic. 

Importantly, out of our 521 San Francisco-based employees, roughly 140 don't directly interact with patients. 
They're software developers, IT experts, billing personnel, operations specialists, and so on. Our understanding 
of the guidance from the CDC and CDPH/COVIDReadi is that these individuals fall into the lowest-priority 
tier within Phase la. Therefore we would.first vaccinate all our personnel who directly interact with patients, 
and then move on to the remaining support staff. Do we have that right, or are practices being advised to wait 
to vaccinate their support personnel until a subsequent phase? 

Thank you very much, 
Andrew 
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ADDENDUM A 
TO THE 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING 
COVID-19 VACCINE ADMINISTRATION 

WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Health ("DOH") and 
("Authorized Vaccine Provider"), collectively ("the Parties"), entered into a Memorandum of 
Understanding Regarding COVID-19 Vaccine Administration ("COVID-19 Vaccine MOU"); 

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledged the paramount importance of adhering to the State's 
vaccine distribution, planning and delivery requirements and the principles set forth by the State 
including the prioritization and phasing of vaccine distribution; 

WHEREAS, the Parties further agreed that the State may be required to alter or adjust 
priorities for vaccination and, as more is learned about COVID-19 and the several vaccines that 
have been or are being developed, its allocation may change or prioritization may change; 

WHEREAS, the Parties further acknowledge that execution of this memorandum of 
understanding is a condition of participation in the COVID-19 Vaccine Administration program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the following additional conditions for 
continued participation in the COVID-19 Vaccination Program: 

(A) Adherence to State Allocation and Eligibility Guidelines. Authorized Vaccine Provider 
agrees to adhere to all New York State and DOH guidelines concerning the allocation, 
eligibility criteria and administration of the COVID-19 vaccine. Authorized Vaccine 
Provider shall only administer COVID-19 vaccine to individuals who meet the 
eligibility guidelines established by New York State and DOH, which as of January 9, 
2021 includes only members delineated as meeting NYS Phase IA and NYS Phase IB, 
but may be further updated by guidance issued by DOH, and shall take all steps 
necessary to ensure that no COVID-19 vaccine is misallocated or administered to 
individuals outside of such eligibility guidelines, or wasted or discarded. Every entity 
who administers such vaccine must have sufficient eligible recipients on standby to 
receive such vaccine if there are no show or additional doses determined during 
administration. If you have additional vaccine at risk of discard contact DOH 
immediately. No entity administering COVID-19 vaccine may reallocate vaccine 
without express permission of DOH. Your facility may be directed by DOH to 
prioritize vaccinating one or more particular eligible groups of vaccine recipients. 
Hospitals, FQHC and urgent care or community physician practices should continue to 
prioritize health care workers eligible under NYS Phase IA for vaccine doses at this 
time. However, any person eligible may receive vaccine at an authorized provider, 
other than a retail pharmacy. Retail Pharmacies are only permitted to vaccinate those 
who are over age 75 at this time. 

(B) Contact Information. Authorized Vaccine Provider agrees to provide a contact number 
which will be answered outside of normal business hours. This should be the cell phone 
number of each contact provided, unless such person is available by phoning an office 
line that is answered 24/7. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum A to the 
Memorandum of Understanding Regarding COVID-19 Vaccine Administration to be executed 
by their duly authorized representatives as of the date set forth below. 

OM-SSCC-0000106 



Approved by: 

Must be signed by Authorized Vaccine Provider's 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Operating 
Officer (CEO), Executive Director or person 
deemed by DOH to have equivalent authority. 

Signed: 

Printed Name: Andrew Diamond, MD, PhD 

Title: Chief Medical Officer 

Date: 1.11.2021 

NEW YORK STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Signed: __________ _ 

Title: -----------

Date: -----------
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